

## Tenino Youth Soccer Board Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2019

Location: Tenino Board Room

Time: 5:30

Present: Bobbie (President), Gilbert (Logistics Director), Rita (Registrar), Josh (Treasurer), Michelle (Secretary), Melissa (Coach)

---

- Meeting called to order 5:34 pm
- Josh moves to approve the minutes from the March meeting.
  - Rita seconds
  - All approve
- Summer season
  - Tenino will not have any teams participating in TCYSA summer season
- Spring Season
  - No complaints filed
- TCYSA Meeting
  - Rochester reinstated in the county club
  - Disciplinary
    - Sideline Behavior Issues
      - Issues will be sent back to individual clubs to enforce disciplinary action
  - County will still grant waivers due to age and ability
  - County Registrar will become a paid position
  - Safe Sport training starts 7/1
    - Required for all board members and coaches for fall
- Sponsorship letter
  - Add tax deductible line to 501c3
  - No promises for color or size of logo
  - Send out sponsorship letters in the next 30 days
  - Bobbie willing to help
- Gear/Equipment
  - 4 teams turned in gear
  - Boys team gear has not been turned in
- Account Status
  - Current Balance approx \$2000
  - No bills expected, other than portapotty
  - \$500 website cost bills in the fall
  - No additional insurance cost in the fall
  - Approx \$1200 available to spend
- Josh moves TeYSC sponsors the Cheetahs for \$125 plus the cost of jerseys to play in a tournament
  - Michelle seconds
  - All approve
- Bobbie to ask Sarah from TCYSA what other clubs charge for fields
- High school coach is looking to run a soccer camp, but TeYSC has not yet been contacted

## Tenino Youth Soccer Board Meeting Minutes

May 19, 2019

Location: Tenino Board Room

Time: 5:30

Present: Bobbie (President), Gilbert (Logistics Director), Rita (Registrar), Josh (Treasurer), Michelle (Secretary),  
Melissa (Coach)

- Fall Season
  - Gilbert to reserve fields at the middle school for fall season
  - Cutoff for signups
    - 7/21
    - Late registration with additional fee 7/31
  - Coaches
    - U9 boys coach looking to come back in the fall
    - Melissa to coach Lady Beavers
    - Jen/Michelle to coach Sassy Cats
    - Gilbert U8 Girls Thunder Angels
      - This team will play county, not in house
  - U12 & Under will get medals
  - End of season parents vs kids matches instead of a banquet
  - Readerboard sign up reminder
    - Rita will ask Hedden's
    - Bobbie will ask Tenino Market Fresh
- Josh/Gilbert to get/make a sandwich board for TeYSC sign ups
  - Michelle will make the lettering
- Michelle moves to adjourn
  - Rita seconds
  - All approve
- Meeting adjourns at 6:35